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From: Mindy Landau t.
To: Catherine Haney; Cornelius Holden; Edwin Hackett> AM -
Date: 2/14/06 10:03AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Tritium at Braidwood

See attached re: Merrifield brief, which is now scheduled for March 1 (also the date of the Exelon drop-in).
I will get together with Tim Frye and the Region so we can come up with a consolidated list of participants.
Which one of you would like to be there?

Mindy

CC: Mahesh Chawla; Robert Kuntz
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From: Peter Habighorst

To: P-0 Anne Boland; Cynthia Pederson; Robert Pascarelli; Stephen Klementowicz; Timothy
e

Date: 2/14/06 9:06AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Tritium at Braidwood

Commissioner Merrifields briefing on Tritium at Braidwood is set up for March 1 at 10:00 a.m. - 10:30 a.m.
A telecon will be provided for Region III participants. ACTIONS:
1. Coordination between NRR and Region III on the presenter and determine if talking slides would be
appropriate. My recommendation would be to put together four or five slides, but I will leave it up to
you....PURPOSE OF THE BRIEFING: To understand the current status of efforts by the licensee, external
stakeholder involvement, and current inspection insights, and any generic issues.
2. The briefing should be limited to five people. Please provide names by COB Thursday (2/16) so that I
can provide it to the Commissioner's office.

Please call (415-1730) with any questions and thanks for you indulgence...

>>> Timothy Frye 02/14/06 8:53 AM >> >>
Pete

Can you keep the NRR HP Br tuned in directly on this stuff. I'm getting it fourth hand in a very
round-about way. I'll get the info to the rest of the NRR HP staff (e.g., Steve Klementowicz)

>>> Peter Habighorst 02/09/06 12:03 PM >>> EDD
The briefing for Commissioner Merrifield will not happen next week. The earliest we could brief th
commissioner would be early March...I will keep you posted on this .....

CC: Geoffrey Grant; James Caldwell; Mark Satorius; Michael Case


